
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX] 
9/11/2019 10:29:30 AM 
Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a0aa41c64afa4flb9f4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]; Louis Atwell 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d9 2517 e5b6-Lou is Atwel I] 

Fw: IBEC Flip - Conference Call 

see below 

9/11/2019 4:30:00 PM 
9/11/2019 6:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

In this call we will be discussing last minute minor edits in the entire EIR (e.g. corrections and typos) and the 
transportation section will likely be discussed at some point. Peter, if you can't be on the whole time, I can let 
you know when we start discussing transportation so you can call in. Sound good? 

From: Christina Erwin 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 4:01 PM 
To: Christina Erwin; Mindala Wilcox; Christopher E. Jackson; Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com); 
Royce Jones; Lisa Trifiletti; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Loren Montgomery 
(loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; 'Gerard Mccallum 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com)'; 'Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com)'; 
'Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com)'; 'Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)'; Addie 
Farrell; Brian Boxer; IBECproject 
Subject: IBEC Flip - Conference Call 
When: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 4:30 PM-6:30 PM. 
Where: see below 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 



mber. 
ur video conferencing system or application to 

Need help? Go to http://help,1Nebex.com 


